

# RENARDO JONES

ENTRY LEVEL ROLES

## SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite  
Photography  
Screenwriting  
Music Production  
Content Writing

## CERTIFICATIONS

Coronavirus Basic Awareness Training  
FULL DRIVING LICENCE!!  
Enhanced DBS Certificate  
Tackling Bullying & Harassment On  
Production Training

## CONTACT

MANCHESTER  
07380184624  
renardojones246@gmail.com

\*THIS CV MAY BE KEPT ON FILE AND  
DISTRIBUTED FOR EMPLOYMENT PURPOSES\*

TV addict seeks next fix via a TV & Film role that utilises 5+ years of experience as a content creator, and puts a suspiciously high level of energy to use in meeting deadlines, solving problems, and using initiative when needed; and making an unrivalled cup of tea.

## RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

### CAMERA TRAINEE - ENTITLED - BANCROFT GOLD PRODUCTIONS

AUGUST 2022 - OCTOBER 2022 -DAILIES

- Rigged and de-rigged equipment
- Provided technical assistance to camera department

### PRODUCTION RUNNER - COUNTDOWN - ITV STUDIOS

JUNE 11TH 2018 - DAILIES

- Relayed information back and forth between departments
- Queued guests

### PRODUCTION RUNNER - JEREMY KYLE SHOW - ITV STUDIOS

JUNE 2018 - DAILIES

- Kept rival guests apart
- Queued guests to go on stage

## FURTHER EXPERIENCE

### CONTENT CREATOR - RENARDO MEDIA

SEPTEMBER 2019 - PRESENT

- I create digital content for companies such as The National Autistic Society and Manchester City Council

## EDUCATION

### CONTENT CREATOR APPRENTICESHIP

SHARPFUTURES | 2017 - 2019  
PASS

### MEDIA & FILM BTEC

TRAFFORD COLLEGE | 2010 - 2012  
DISTINCTION